
_. -- .

_

a..

'

.c.%- .
,

E9'jf$' WM 00CKET CONTROL

q% 97 Department of EnergyEniEn
102/

"; "O'" LABOR & INDUSTRIES BUILD @, ROMg10p SAMM, OREGON 97310 PHONE 378-4040
TOLL FhEE 1800-2218035

.

TO: Ols'tribution DATE: July 5, 1985

FROM: Dave Stewart-Smith
,

SUBJECT: Lakeview Remedial Action Committee Meeting
.

.

Our next Advisory Committee meeting, as we arranged at ouc last meeting,
will be held on July 10, 1985. The meeting will be in the County
Commissioners hearing room, County Courthouse at 7:00 p.m. I have
attached an agenda for this meeting.

He will be discussing Radon monitoring, vicinity property surveys, and an
.

update on where our process is heading. Leon Stepp from Jacobs
Engineering, and Jim 8rinkman, project hydrologist will be there to
answer any questions we may have.

See you next week.
.
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Lakeview Remedial Action
Advisory Committee Meeting
7:00 p.m., July 10th, 1985

Lake County Courthouse Hearing Room

AGENDA
.

I. Report on the Radon monitoring prcgram by Cliff Rudy, Mound
Laboratories.

II. Presentation by representatives fr(m the Oak Ridge National Labs
regarding Vicinity Property Surseys

III. Status Report
,

IV. Public comment period

The Lakeview Remedial Action Advisory Committee welcomes public comments
and suggestions relevant to matters within the Committee's scope. This
opportunity is provided to bring concerns or matters not included on the
agenda to the committee's attention.
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